From: LaRisa Lynch

To: EOIA Metra

Subject: FW: Public Records Request

Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:26:35 AM
Attachments: Uniform Report 11-03-2014.pdf

From: LaRisa Lynch
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:35 PM
Subject: Public Records Request

Hello

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request all completed copies of Uniform

Reports of DBE Commitments/Awards and Payments forms (see attached) that all agency receiving
federal monies from US Department of Transportation must submit. I am requesting records dating

from 2009 to present.

Please provide this information in an electronic PDF format. If any issues arise with this request,
please let me know. I am amenable to modifying my request if need be.

Thank you

CHICAGO La Risa Lynch
Reporter
111 W. Jackson Blvd. | Suite 820 | Chicago, IL | 60604
Office (312) 673-3883 | Cell (773) 320-5402 | Twitter @larisa_lynch

Check out Settling for Misconduct, our database of police settlements in Chicago






